Monument, New Mexico
January 25, 1950

Pile: 88-1;
Subject: Removal Of B. C. Roach
Well No. 1 From Prora-
tion Schedule ~

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In accordance with conversation between your Mr, Porter
and our Mr. B. J. Sinex, of even date, we are writing this letter
to request that the subject well, located in the NW/i SW/4 of Ses,
26, Twp. 12-8, %o 33-B, Lea Osunty, New Mexico, be removed from
the Proration eauls.

The subject well was completed December 30, 1949, ae a
gas well, for which reason it sheuld not be shown on the Proration
Schedule.

Yours very truly,

wpm

cc: Mr, Roy C. I‘rbmush
0il Conservation Commission
State Of New Mexico






